July 2, 2007
Robert Dobruskin, Director

Environmental Assessment and Review Division

Dept. of City Planning

22 Reade St., Rm. 4E

New York, NY 10007-1216

Dear Robert Dobruskin,

We write as follow-up to oral testimony made at the Public Scoping meeting for rezoning of the East Village and Lower East Side. The Lower East Side Tenement Museum, Greenwich Village Society for Historic Preservation, and City Lore are all cultural organizations located within the rezoning area. We are also public members of the Community Board 3 '197 Taskforce,' and members of the Lower East Side Coalition for Accountable Zoning (LESCAZ). 
In furtherance of the 11 point plan submitted to DCP by Community Board 3, and in response to Task 7 of the draft scope document, we encourage DCP to conduct an expanded historic resource survey so that resources can be adequately identified, and alternatives and mitigations properly considered by the expert agencies. We include here a list of architectural resources that are indicative of the kinds of resources the consultant will find in the East Village and Lower East Side. We stress that this is not an exhaustive list, but rather, indicates the depth and breadth of resources to be considered. Some of these are listed as projected and potential development sites in the draft scope. 
RESOURCES ALREADY IDENTIFIED IN EAST VILLAGE - LES

Angel Orensanz Foundation, (Ansche Slonim) 172 Norfolk St.


--NYC Landmark


Charlie Parker Residence, 151 Avenue B

· NYC Landmark

· Listed on the State and National Register of Historic Places

Children’s Aid Society, Tompkins Square Lodging for Boys and Industrial School, 296 East 8th Street

· NYC Landmark

Christodora House, 147 Avenue B

· Listed on the State and National Register of Historic Places

Hamilton-Holly House, 4 St. Marks Place

· NYC Landmark
German-American Shooting Society Clubhouse, 12 St. Mark’s Place

· NYC Landmark
Daniel LeRoy House, 20 St. Mark’s Place

· NYC Landmark

· Listed on the State and National Register of Historic Places

First Houses, East 3rd Street and Avenue A

· NYC Landmark

· Listed on the State and National Register of Historic Places 

German-American Shooting Society Clubhouse, 12 St. Mark’s Place

· NYC Landmark

German Evangelical Lutheran Church of St. Mark, 323 East 6th Street

· Listed on the State and National Register of Historic Places

Hamilton Fish House, 21 Stuyvesant Street

· NYC Landmark

· Listed on the State and National Register of Historic Places

Isaac T. Hopper House, 110 Second Avenue

· Listed on the State and National Register of Historic Places


Kehila Kedosha Janina, 280 Broome Street


-     NYC Landmark

Lower East Side National Register (see report— http://www.oprhp.state.ny.us/hpimaging/hp_view.asp?GroupView=4768
Metropolitan Savings Bank, now the First Ukrainian Evangelical Pentecostal Church, 9 East 7th Street

· NYC Landmark

· Listed on the State and National Register of Historic Places

New York Marble Cemetery, Interior of the Block between East 2nd to 3rd Streets, Second Avenue to the Bowery

· NYC Landmark

· Listed on the State and National Register of Historic Places

New York City Marble Cemetery, 52-74 East 2nd Street

· NYC Landmark

· Listed on the State and National Register of Historic Places

New York Public Library, Tompkins Square Branch, 331 East 10th Street

· NYC Landmark

Ottendorfer Public Library and Stuyvesant Polyclinic Hospital, 135-137 2nd Avenue

· NYC Landmark

· Listed on the State and National Register of Historic Places

Public School 64 (former), 605 East 9th Street

· NYC Landmark

St. Marks in the Bowery, Stuyvesant Street/East 10th  Street at 2nd Avenue

· NYC Landmark

· Listed on the State and National Register of Historic Places

St. Marks Historic District

· NYC Landmark

· Listed on the State and National Register of Historic Places

Yiddish Art Theatre, 189 Second Avenue

· NYC Landmark

· Listed on the State and National Register of Historic Places

EXAMPLES OF POTENTIALLY SIGNIFICANT & ELIGIBLE BUILDINGS
Theaters

Orpheum Theatre, 126 Second Avenue (Stomp)

Theaters on West 4th Street between Bowery and Second Avenue

· Turnverein Theater, 66-68 East 4th Street

· La Mama, 74 A East 4th Street 

· Rod Rogers Dance Theater, 62 East 4th Street 

144 Second Avenue (now Veselka, built as a movie theater in 1914)

Theatre 80 St. Marks, 78-80 St. Mark’s Place

Canal Street Loew’s Theater (architect Thomas Lamb), 31 Canal Street
Landmark Sunshine Theater, 139 E. Houston St.
105 2nd Ave (former theater, Fillmore,& Saint, now bank)
Houses of Worship
Church of St. Stanislaus Bishop and Martyr, 101 East 7th Street

St. Nicholas of Myra Orthodox Church, 288 East 10th Street

Church of St. Brigid, 119 Avenue B

Mary Help of Christians, 436 East 12th Street

Congregation Beth Hamedrash Hagodol Anshe Ungarn, 242 East 7th Street

Holy Cross Polish National Catholic Church, 57 St. Marks Place

Iglesia Metodista Unida Todas Las Naciones, 48 St. Marks Place

Church of St. Cyril, 62 St. Marks Place

Middle Collegiate Church, 112 Second Avenue

Father’s Heart Ministry Center, 543 East 11th Street

Congregation B’nai Moses Joseph Anshei Zawichost and Zosmer, 317 East 8th Street

St. Mary’s American Orthodox Greek Catholic Church, 121 East 7th Street

Congregation Adas Yisroel Anshe Mezeritz, 415 East 6th Street

Iglesia de Dios, 636 East 6th Street, original United Brethren Mission, designed by Vaux & Radford

San Isidoro y San Leandro Orthodox Catholic Church of Hispanic Rite, originally Chruch of St. Elizabeth of Hungary, 345 East 4th Street

Church of Most Holy Redeemer, 173 East 3rd Street

Monte Hermon, Iglesia Cristiana, 289 East 3rd Street

Beth Yitzchock, Congregation, 108 East 1st Street

Former Rectory, St. Nicholas Roman Catholic Church, 135 East 2nd Street

Nativity Mission Center, 204 & 206 Forsyth St. 

San Isidoro y San Leandro Western Orthodox Christian Church of the Hispanic Mozarabic Rite, 345 E. 4th .Formerly, the R.C. St. Elizabeth of Hungary parish; the Russian-Greek Orthodox Chapel of the Holy Trinity, and the Russian Orthodox Church of St. Nicholas

Synagogue Center, Max D. Raiskin Center, 323 E. 6th St., former German Evangelical Lutheran Church of St. Mark (home church to Gen'l Slocum fire victims 

Ukrainian church, 206 E. 11th St. 

Our Lady of Sorrows Complex (Church, School, and Rectory), 213 Stanton & 99 Pitt

Former Adath Jeshurun of Jassy (Congregation Israel of Jassy), then Erste Warshawer Synagogue (First Warsaw Congregation), now artists’ housing and studios, 58 Rivington Street (Stein, Cohen & Roth; chief architect, Emery Roth, 1903)

Former Rivington Branch, New York Public Library, now Iglesia del Nazareno (Church of the Nazarene) 61-63 Rivington Street (McKim, Mead & White, architects, 1905)

Schools
Former PS 122, 150 First Avenue

PS 63, 121 East 3rd Street

East Village Community School, 610 East 12th Street

Manhattan School for Career Development, 113 East 4th Street

Urban Assembly School, 420 East 12th Street

42 East 1st Street (former school)

Former Girls School on East 12th Street between 2nd & 1st Avenues

PS 42, 71 Hester Street

Seward Park High School, 62 Ludlow Street
Former P.S. 20, now Rivington House, 45 Rivington Street (C.B.J. Snyder, architect, 1898; renovations by Perkins & Will & Davis Brody, architects, 1993-94) - edge of district

Civic Buildings

Bathhouse, 538-540 East 11th Street
Bathhouse, 135 Allen St. - edge of district
Second Avenue Courthouse Building, now Anthology Film Archives, 32-34 Second Avenue

New York Ear and Eye Infirmary, 216-222 Second Avenue

Children’s Aid Society Building, 630 East 6th Street

University Settlement, originally the Neighborhood Guild, 184 Eldridge Street (Howells & Stokes, architects, 1898-99; addition by DeLemos & Cordes, 1904) - edge of district

Bank Buildings

Public National Bank of New York, 106 Avenue C

Former Industrial National Bank, 72 Second Avenue

85 Delancey Street Four-story, Neo-Renaissance cast-stone bank and commercial building with bronze door and clock for Public National Bank and Trust Company.  

Schwartz & Gross, 1936.

183 Essex Street (223-225 Houston Street). Provident Loan Society of New York.  One-story, Classical Revival brick bank building with stone and terra-cotta trim. Renwick, Aspinwall & Tucker, 1912. 

Houses

Greek Revival Houses at 30-38 East 3rd Street

Greek Revival, 169 First Ave.

Greek Revival, 326-328 E. 4th St. 

Greek Revival/Neo Grec, 258 E. 7th, 266 E. 7th St, 260 E. 7th St.
Federal houses on the north side of East 7th Street between 2nd & 3rd Avenues

Federal house, 143 Allen St. 

Rowhouses on 10th Street along the north side of Tompkins Square Park

Federal Style row houses on Grand Street (331, 333 and 335 Grand Street) just across from eastern boundary of rezoning

Distinctive residential row, 45-49-51 Ave. B

Tenement Buildings
101 Ave. A.

79 Delancey Street Seven-story, Classical Revival marble and terra-cotta commercial building. Samuel Sass, 1913.

80 Delancey Street   Six-story, Beaux-Arts old-law brick tenement with terra-cotta trim; cornice. c.1895.

81 Delancey Street Five-story, Queen Anne old-law brick tenement with stone and terra-cotta trim.  Rentz & Lange, 1888.

101 Delancey Street Karg [built for Charles Karg];  Six-story Classical Revival new-law brick tenement.  Adolph  F.  Leicht, 1912.

217 Houston Street Five-story, Neo-Grec pre-law brick tenement with stone trim. c. 1875.

179 Houston Street Six-story, Neo-Grec old-law brick tenement with brick and stone trim; cornice removed.  Julius Boekell,  1897.  “Russ & Daughters Appetizing” neon sign.

Commercial & Other

Hebrew Actor’s Union, 31 East 7th Street

Cast-iron building at 171 First Avenue

Former Karl Bitter Studio, 249 ½ East 13th Street

Wheatsworth Factory, 444 East 10th Street

Birnbaum Building (now NYU Tisch’s building), 111 Second Avenue
Former transformer station, now artist Walter De Maria studio, 421-419 E. 6th St.

Distinctive commercial building, 110 Ave. C
McSorley’s, 15 East 7th Street 

Old Beckenstein Building, 130 Orchard Street
Former Site of Ridley’s department building (just across from southernmost boundary of zoning), 317 Grand Street
Katz’s Delicatessen (in part), 199-205 Houston Street. One-story, commercial brick commercial building with historic neon and enamel signs for Katz’s; section at No. 203 with modern facade. c. 1920.

Thank you for your consideration of our recommendations. 

Sincerely,

Renee Epps, for Lower East Side Tenement Museum

91 Orchard St., NY NY 10002

Andrew Berman, for Greenwich Village Society for Historic Preservation

232 E. 11th St., NY NY 10003

Marci Reaven, for City Lore

72 E. First St., NY NY 10003
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